PHOYOZOI DATA SHEET

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED

APR 1 1975

DATE ENTERED

APR 1 4 1975

						
SEE I	NSTRUCTIONS IN HOW T TYPE ALL ENTRIES (
1 NAME						
HISTORIC						
Plant	t City Union Depo	t				
AND/OR COMMON						
TI OCATION	T					
LOCATION						
STREET & NUMBER East North	Drane Street			500 BUDUGATION		
CITY, TOWN				NOT FOR PUBLICATION CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT		
Plant City		VICINITY OF	Sixth			
STATE		CODE	COUNTY CODE			
Florida		12	HILLSE	orougn	057	
CLASSIFIC	ATION					
CATEGORY	EGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS			PRES	ENT USE	
DISTRICT	PUBLIC	OCCUPIED		AGRICULTURE	MUSEUM	
XBUILDING(S)	X PRIVATE	XUNOCCUPIED		COMMERCIAL	PARK	
STRUCTURE SITE	_BOTH	WORK IN PROGRESS		EDUCATIONAL	PRIVATE RESIDENC	
OBJECT	PUBLIC ACQUISITION XIN PROCESS	ACCESSIBLE _YES: RESTRICTED		ENTERTAINMENT	RELIGIOUS	
_000101	BEING CONSIDERED	YES: UNRESTRICTED		GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL	SCIENTIFICTRANSPORTATION	
		X _{NO}		MILITARY	X.OTHER: Vacan	
OWNER OF	PROPERTY					
_						
NAME Seaboard Co	oast Line Railroad					
STREET & NUMBER						
500 Water S	Street					
CITY, TOWN		Monume	STATE			
Jacksonvil.		VICINITY OF		Florida		
LOCATION	OF LEGAL DESCR	IPTION				
COURTHOUSE.						
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, E	Hillsborough (County Courth	ouse			
STREET & NUMBER						
CITY, TOWN				STATE		
	Tampa			Florida	a	
6 REPRESEN	TATION IN EXIST	ING SURVEYS	5			
TITLE						
N/A						
DATE		EEDERAL	CTATE	COUNTY		
DEPOSITORY FOR			_SIAIE _	COUNTYLOCAL		
SURVEY RECORDS						
CITY TOWN				STATE		

CONDITION

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

__EXCELLENT

__DETERIORATED

__UNALTERED

XALTERED

XORIGINAL SITE

.XGOODFAIR __RUINS
__UNEXPOSED

__MOVED DATE____

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Plant City Union Depot is situated at the northwest intersection of two railroad tracks. The hipped-roof, brick structure was apparently designed to be able to serve both sets of tracks. Paved loading platforms extend north and west from the station and are covered by a low gabled roof supported by eight inch cast iron posts and decorative wooden brackets. The high hipped roof, which is covered by French style composition shingles, provides the dominant feature of this otherwise simple example of railroad architecture. Two corbelled chimneys with arched metal hoods pierce the roof line.

The running bond brick walls have an irregular fenestration of nine over one double-hung sash windows with stone sills. Passenger entrances are located on each of the four sides of the main body of the building. All of the entrances were originally composed of paired single light, double cross panel doors with two-light transoms above. Two of these have been replaced, one on the north and one on the west, by paired flush doors. A stone belt course surrounds the structure at the sill level.

The plan of the building is divided into two distinct units: waiting room in the main body and baggage room in the west wing. The waiting area still retains the visible evidence of racial segregation as it is divided diagonally by a wood partition forming dual waiting rooms. A ticket office is located at the southeast corner of the building and serves both waiting rooms. The interior of the waiting rooms is plastered with little decoration. The baggage room has bare brick walls.

The structure has undergone several alterations since its creation on paper. The original plans show that the proposed location of the building was on the southwest corner of the track intersection, but the structure is in reality located on the northwest corner. Also shown on the architect's drawings is a two story tower, with a hipped roof, located above the present ticket office. This tower was built as it appears in 1909 photograph of the building. At present there is no evidence as to why the tower is no longer on the building. The roofline has also undergone considerable alteration.

In the original design a secondary hipped roof was located at the northwest intersection of the main building and west wing. This roof, along with a diagonal wall across the intersection appear on the design. However, in the present structure the main roof has been carried out to incorporate the smaller roof while the diagonal wall appears to have been enclosed in order to square the main section of the building.

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY
RECEIVED

APR 1 1975

APR 1 4 1975

Plant City Union Depot
CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER

PAGE 1

The Freight Depot, constructed in 1909, is square in plan, two stories with a low hipped roof and wide eaves. Second story windows Second story windows which are sash and grouped in fours within a common surround all project above a bit of pent roof which continues on the north and west to cover the passenger platform. Where this section of the roof projects from the brick building, it is carried on large wooden brackets. the platform area, pairs of brackets spring from slender posts to support the tin roof. Doors are wooden with transoms above-glazed. All windows are double-hung sash, although size varies and fenestration The platform rests on a series of brick piers, is of is irregular. wood construction and is reached via wooden stairs with simple wooden There is a frame addition to the north side of the building of modest dimensions. Ticketing and passenger waiting room are contained within the first floor and offices were originally in the second floor. The building has for some time been out of use and is now in somewhat ruinous condition.

8 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD	AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW					
PREHISTORIC	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC	XCOMMUNITY PLANNING	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION		
1400-1499	ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC	CONSERVATION	LAW	SCIENCE		
1500-1599	X AGRICULTURE	ECONOMICS	LITERATURE	SCULPTURE		
1600-1699	ARCHITECTURE	EDUCATION	MILITARY	SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN		
1700-1799	ART	ENGINEERING	MUSIC	THEATER		
1800-1899	COMMERCE	XEXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT	PHILOSOPHY	XTRANSPORTATION		
-X1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	INDUSTRY	POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	OTHER (SPECIFY)		
		INVENTION		•		

SPECIFIC DATES

1908-1909

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

J.F. Leitner

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Union Depot in Plant City is one of the early examples in Florida of the practice by separate railroads serving the same town to combine their resources in sharing railroad terminals. In addition the station is a physical reminder to the Plant City Community that the railroad was responsible for the town's creation.

On July 21, 1908, Morton Riddle, superintendent of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad and W.L. Giddon, chief engineer of the Seaboard Air Line Railroad, presented their plans to the community for a Union Depot for Plant City (Tribune, July 23, 1908). The Tampa Tribune noted that "the privilege of a Union Depot [was] a privilege that few towns in Florida possess." The two companies called for bids on the station in September of 1908 and the building was completed by May of 1909 (Tribune, May 23, 1909).

This building replaced the first depot built in the 1880's to serve the newly built Plant System Railroad. Plant City was established as a direct result of the construction of the railroad. The Union Depot was located at the intersection of the Plant System and the tracks built by the Florida Railway and Navigation Company (Bruton, n.p.).

In 1928 the City was connected by six lines of the Atlantic Coast Line and the Seaboard Air Line to the rest of Florida. It was described by a contemporary as "the largest railroad distributing point and junction in the entire State except for Jacksonville." Reportedly the station was served by forty-four passenger trains daily (Robinson, p. 84).

Plant City served the surrounding rural areas as the shipping point for the agricultural produce of the region. The freight depot at the terminal was unique in that "the farmers [were] paid by their buyers on the station platform as the berries [were] delivered for shipment." The volume of agricultural shipment was a major part of the economy of Plant City with nearly 4,000,000 quarts shipped in 1926-1927 (Robinson, p. 83).

Access to the railroad was the primary reason for the town's existence and the Union Depot remains a landmark to the establishment and continued existence of Plant City.

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Bruton, Quintilla G., and Bailey, D.E. "History of Plant City,"
Unpublished manuscript. East Hillsborough Historical Society, n.d.

				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	PHICAL DATA MINATED PROPERTY LAA	than 1	- New CA CO		• •
ZONE EA	STING NORTH	9,9 2,4,0 ING	B ZONE EA	STING NORT	HING
VERBAL BOUI	NDARY DESCRIPTION				
			,		
	a gradina ()				g a silver
Ţ.J.E	Tibocarooit 🔞		÷		2 2 4 2 2 5 00
LIST ALL	STATES AND COUNTIES	S FOR PROPE	RTIES OVERLAPPING	STATE OR COUNTY BO	UNDARIES
STATE		CODE	COUNTY		CODE
OIAIL		CODE	COUNTY		CODE
STATE		CODE	COUNTY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CODE
ORGANIZATION Hillsboro STREET & NUMBER	ehardt, Planni ugh County Pla house Annex			TELEPHONE STATE Florida	Survivo Juras
	STORIC PRESI	PVATIC	N OFFICER		
E STATE III	* 400° in the		OF THIS PROPERTY W		JIN a service of the
NAT	IONAL		ATE	LOCAL X	
hereby nominate the criteria and proced	State Historic Preservation is property for inclusion ures set forth by the Nation ENTATIVE SIGNATURE	in the Mariona nal Park Bervic	Register and certify to the second se	hat it has been evaluate	d according to the
	da State Histo	pric Pre	servation Of	ficer DATE 3/2	7/75
DIRECTOR, OFF	Worlding of Archeology A	Kr.	PRESERVAÇÃON	register date <u>//</u> date AP R	9 1975
KEEPER OF THE	NATIONAL REGISTER		1/3		

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED APR 1 1975

DATE ENTERED APR 1 4 1975

Plant City Union Depot

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 9

PAGE 1

- Leitner, J.F. "Union Passenger Station at Plant City Florida" (Architectural Plans). Wilmington, North Carolina, n.d. In possession of the Seaboard Coast Line Railroad, Jacksonville, Florida.
- Robinson, Ernest R. History of Hillsborough County Florida: Narrative and Biographical. St. Augustine: The Record Company, 1928, pp. 82-84.
- Tampa Morning Tribune. July 23, 1908; September 17, 1908; May 23, 1909.
- U.S. Interstate Commerce Commission. "Reports of the Valuation Engineer." In possession of the Seaboard Coast Line Railroad, Jacksonville, Florida.

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

APR 1

RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

1975

APR 1 4 1975

Plant City Union Depot

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 11

PAGE 1

Diane Greer and Phillip A. Werndli, Historic Sites Specialists Dept. of State, Div. of Archives, History and Records Mgmt. The Capitol Tallahassee, Florida